Owmed by the Citigens of Jonesboro

May 27, 2011

City of Jonesboro

P.O. Box 1845

Jonesboro, AR 72403

\ttn: Donna Jackson, City Clerk

Re: Road Right of Way Abandonment
Roland Street and a portion of Logan Street
Jonesboro, Craighead County, Arkansas
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Dear Donna:.

City Water and Light has no objection tb the closing of Roland Street and the portion of
Logan Street east of Roland Street. City Water and Light does have utilities on both
streets and requests all existing R.O.W. be converted to an overlapping utility easement.

Please call if you have questions or concerns.

Respectfully,

Ronald L. Bowen
Manager, City Water & Light
Enclosure

Cc: John Easley
Associated Engineering

Ronald L. Bowen, MANAGER
CITY WATER AND LIGHT ¢ 400 East Monroe ® P.O. Box 1289 ¢ Jonesboro, Arkansas 72403-1289 ¢ 870/935-55681




John Easley

From: Msall, Joseph A [joseph.msali@centerpointenergy.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 9:21 AM

To: john.easley@associatedengineering.com

Cc: Burnett, David J.; Lewis, Steven G.; Tillie, Wayne A.
Subject: St. Bernards - Roland Street and Logan Street

John,

After reviewing our maps of the area that is to be abandoned, we did not find any of our facilities that would be
affected.

Please let me know if you need any more information.

Thanks,

Joey Msall, PE

Engineer i

Southern Gas Operations — Arkansas/Oklahoma Region
Phone: 501-377-4769 ’

Cell: 501-410-4055

Fax: 501-377-4733

joseph.msall@centerpointenergy.com



Easy as counting to one:
To:  John M. Easley
From: Suddenlink Communications, Inc.

Date: June 7, 2011

Re:  Consent of Road Right of Way Abandonment
Roland Street and Logan Avenue

Suddenlink Communications, Inc. has no objection to the closing of Roland Street and
the remaining portion of Logan Avenue east of Roland Street, located in Jonesboro,
Craighead County, Arkansas.

Respectfully,
David Hamilton

Field Systems Supervisor
Suddenlink Communications, Inc.

1520S. Caroway Rd. | Jonesboro, AR 72401 | B 870.933.8429 | = 870.972.8141 | suddenlink.com



@ at &t Lynda Palmer AT&T Arkansas T: 5013735255
Manager-OSP Planning & Eng. Design Construction / Engineering F: 501.373.0229
e (Right-of-Way & Joint Use of Poles) 1111 West Capitol Ave, Room 941  lynda.palmer@att.com
Little Rock, AR 72201

May 27, 2011

Associated Engineering and Testing, LLC

Aftn: John Easley

P.O. Box 1462

Jonesboro, AR 72034

Dear Mr., Ecsley:

RE: Roland St. and Logan Ave. ROW abandonment

AT&T has no objection to your proposed abandonment of Roland Street and the
remaining portion of Logan Avenue east of Roland Street as shown on your plat.

We have no facilities within the alleyway and have no plans to place any in the
future.

Questions about A&T’s facilities in Jonesboro should be directed to Cindy Cole,
at 870-972-7600. Questions about procedures for easement and right-of-way
closures should come to me.

Sincerely,

CC: Cindy Cole
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